

Curriculum Vitae

Nicholas D. J. Cohn



Freelance AIX specialist

Name	Nicholas David Jonathan Cohn
Address	Amsterdam, The Netherlands
E-mail	nickcohn@gmail.com
Year of birth	1973
Nationality	Dutch & Australian

Summary

Specialties: AIX 6, AIX 5L, shell scripting, IBM Power systems, LPAR, VIO, HMC, PowerHA (HACMP), AIX performance tuning, AIX security features.

Knowledge of: EMC SAN devices, WebSphere, TSM, ITM 6, MQ (& ESBs), Tivoli Framework, Disaster Recovery, TEC, ITIL v3, LDAP, Oracle, Windows 2008/2003/2000.

Certifications

27 th August 2009	ITIL® version 3 Foundation
13 th May 2009	IBM Certified Systems Expert - Virtualization Technical Support for AIX and Linux (HACMP), AIX performance tuning, AIX security features.
6 th May 2009	IBM Certified Systems Expert - Enterprise Technical Support for AIX and Linux
25 th February 2009	IBM Certified Specialist - System p Administration
8 th October 2002	IBM eServer Certified Specialist - pSeries AIX System Administration
28 th May 2002	IBM Certified AIX User
4 th December 2001	Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer - Windows® 2000
30 th October 2000	Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer - Windows® NT 4.0
25 th September 2000	Microsoft Certified Professional

Education

2009	<u>IBM Certified Systems Expert - AIX 6</u> Via official IBM courses. See courses list below.
2002	<u>IBM Certified Specialist - AIX 5L</u> Via "on-the-job-training" & official IBM courses. See courses list below.
2001	<u>Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer (Windows® 2000)</u> Via self study.
2000	<u>Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer (Windows® NT 4.0)</u> InfoPracticum – Nieuwegein.
1993	<u>Certificate of Occupational Studies (Clerical, Retail)</u> Swinburne University of Technology – Melbourne, Australia
1992 – 1993	<u>Commercial Pilots License</u> Oz-Flight International – Melbourne, Australia
1986 – 1991	<u>Victorian Certificate of Education</u> (university entry high school diploma) Taylors College – Melbourne, Australia

Work experience

- Jan 2008 - current Freelance AIX specialist. Exalander – Amsterdam
- From Jan 2008: Atos Origin, Amsterdam - ING Managed Operations. Team leader of Operating Systems team. Administration of P5 AIX 5.3 LPAR systems with VIO servers & SAN storage. HMC system management. HACMP clusters. Administration of Solaris 8 systems. TSM client (backups). TEC monitoring. Technical administration of Sun1 LDAP servers. Systems running MQ, IFSA (ESB), WebSphere 5, Oracle 8/9/10.
- Mar 2005 - Dec 2007 CRI Service – Mijdrecht
- From Jan 2007: Atos Origin, Amsterdam - ING Managed Operations. Administration of P5 AIX 5.3 LPAR systems with VIO servers & SAN storage. HMC system management. HACMP clusters. TSM client (backups). TEC monitoring. Systems running MQ, IFSA (ESB), WebSphere 5, Oracle 8/9.
 - From Aug 2006: IBM, Amsterdam - ING Projects. Installation IBM P5, AIX 5.3 LPAR systems with VIO servers & SAN storage.
 - From Mar 2005: ING, Arnhem - Document Services administration. Technical administration of WebSphere 4, Oracle 8 document application using MQ & IFSA (ESB). Including creation of administration infrastructure with korn shell scripting.
- Dec 2001 - Dec 2004 KLM – Schiphol
- From Aug 2004: Projects & webtools team. Installation of AIX 5.2 LPAR-systems with SAN storage.
 - From Aug 2002: Server administration team. AIX 5.2/5.1/4.3 Windows NT 4.0, system administration, including Tivoli (automation) & TSM (back-up/restore).
- Aug 2000 - Nov 2001 InfoPracticum – Nieuwegein.
Microsoft® Certified Systems Engineer traineeship.
- May 2000 - Aug 2000 Inter-View International – Amsterdam.
Call center worker: market research.
- Dec 1998 - Aug 2000 House man
Manager of my young family.
- Mar 1997 - Sep 1998 Backpackers International – Perth, Australia.
Manager of backpackers hostel.
- Oct 1995 - Mar 1997 Great Central Mines – Perth, Australia.
Geologists assistant.
- Aug 1993 - Mar 1995 Oz-Flight International - Melbourne, Australia.
Charter pilot.

Languages

Language	speaking	reading	writing
English	fluent	fluent	fluent
Dutch	good	good	good

Courses

AIX courses

2 nd October 2009	AIX Security Features (AU47) IBM, Amsterdam
17 th September 2009	Shell Programming (AL23) IBM, Amsterdam
11 th September 2009	POWER6 and AIX 6.1 for POWER5/AIX 5L Administrators (AN02) IBM, Amsterdam
8 th April 2009	GPFS 3.1 System Administration (AU31) IBM, Amsterdam
3 rd April 2009	AIX 5L: System Administration III: Performance Management (AU18) IBM, Amsterdam
27 th March 2009	POWER6 and AIX 6.1 for POWER5/AIX 5L Administrators (AN02) IBM, Amsterdam
6 th February 2009	AIX Network Installation Management (AU08) IBM, Amsterdam
23 rd January 2009	AIX 6: System Administration II: Problem Determination (AU16) IBM, Amsterdam
9 th January 2009	HACMP Administration I: Implementation (AU54) IBM, Amsterdam
10 th October 2008	System p LPAR and Virtualization I: Planning and Configuration (AU73) IBM, Amsterdam
16 th January 2004	AIX 5L: System Administration II: Problem Determination (AU16) IBM, Amsterdam
27 th September 2002	AIX 5L: TCP/IP Administration (AU07) IBM, Amsterdam
7 th June 2002	AIX 5L System Administration I: Implementation (AU14) IBM, Amsterdam

Other courses

16 th October 2009	IBM Tivoli Storage Manager 5.5 Implementation and Administration (TM50) IBM, Amsterdam
8 th October 2009	WebSphere Application Server V6.1 Administration (WA36) IBM, Amsterdam
4 th September 2009	Introduction to Storage Networking (SN70) IBM, Amsterdam
27 th August 2009	ITIL Foundations V3 (SM25) IBM, Amsterdam

Tivoli monitoring courses

7 th April 2009	IBM Tivoli Monitoring 6.2 Historical Reporting & Data Collection (TV37) IBM, Brussels
4 th December 2008	IBM Tivoli Monitoring 6.2 for Implementers (TV35) IBM, Amsterdam
20 th November 2008	IBM Tivoli Monitoring 6.2 for Administrators (TV30) IBM, Amsterdam
17 th November 2008	IBM Tivoli Monitoring 6.2 for Operators (TV28) IBM, Amsterdam
17 th December 2003	IBM Tivoli Infrastructure (TM15) IBM, Amsterdam

Windows courses

July - October 2000	Microsoft Windows NT 4.0 MCSE InfoPracticum, Nieuwegein
---------------------	---